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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: - Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448 ,
FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee

Board of Supervisors
DATE: July 21, 2015

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Land Use and Transportation Committee

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the following
legislation, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and
recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate within 12
days from the date of this referral.

File No. 1560761

Resolution to establish the property-based business improvement district
known as the “Greater Rincon Hill Community Benefit District;” ordering
the levy and collection of assessments against property located in that
district for 15 years commencing with FY2015-2016, subject to conditions
as specified herein; and making environmental findings.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to me at the Board of
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
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In general, the Commission does not make recommendations on the formation and establishment of -
Community Benefit Districts.




